CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701

Public Works Department
Engineering Services Division
300 Sixth Street
Phone: 605-394-4154  Fax: 605-355-3083

TO: Terry Wolterstorff and Public Works Committee

FROM: Brandon Quiett
Engineering Project Engineer

DATE: May 2, 2013

RE: Infrastructure Acceptance
Game Fish and Parks Outdoor Campus
DEV10-1017, 09SR117

Terry,

This letter is to confirm that the South Dakota Game Fish and Parks Outdoor Campus public water
and sewer improvements project has been completed, tested, as-builts have been submitted, and
the project is ready for acceptance.

Per rapid City Ordinance 12.04.170(B):

“Infrastructure Acceptance - The Public Works Director shall place on the Public Works
Committee agehda an action item recommending acceptance of infrastructure when the
project as a whole is ready for acceptance.”

If you have any questions please let me know.

Sincerely,

Brandon Quiett
Project Engineer

Attachments:
1. Project overview exhibit
2. Testing worksheet
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